
JOHN WARD
Head of Finance and Governance Services

Contact: Katherine Jeram (Member Services Officer) 
01243 534674
kjeram@chichester.gov.uk

East Pallant House
1 East Pallant
Chichester
West Sussex
PO19 1TY
Tel: 01243 785166
www.chichester.gov.uk

A meeting of Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee will be held in 
Committee Room 1, East Pallant House on Monday 28 September 2015 at 9.30 am

MEMBERS: Mr J Connor, Mr J W Elliott and Mr H Potter

AGENDA

Part 1

1  To elect a Chairman for this Hearing 

2  Declarations of Interests 
Members and officers are reminded to make any declarations of disclosable 
pecuniary, personal and/or prejudicial interests they may have in respect of 
matters on the agenda for this meeting.

3  Licensing Hearings (Pages 1 - 82)
Application for a New Premises Licence:

Sub-Committee Protocol and Procedure note 

Stedham Sports Ground/Pavilion, The Street, Stedham   

(a) Chair opens the Hearing.

(b) Items arising from Regulation 6 Notice (Notice of Hearing).

(c) Notice of any representations withdrawn. 

(d) The procedure will then follow the Sub-Committee protocol and    procedure 
note attached (pages 1- 4).

4  Consideration of any late items as follows: 
(a) items added to the agenda papers and made available for public inspection;
(b) items which the chairman has agreed should be taken as matters of 

urgency by reason of special circumstances to be reported at the meeting.

NOTES

Public Document Pack



1. The press and public may be excluded from the meeting during any item of 
business whenever it is likely that there would be disclosure of exempt information 
as defined in section 100I of and Schedule 12A to the Local Government Act 1972

2. The press and public may view the agenda papers within Part 1 of the agenda on 
Chichester District Council’s website at http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees.

3. Subject to the provisions allowing the exclusion of the press and public, the 
photographing, filming or recording of this meeting from the public seating area is 
permitted. To assist with the management of the meeting, anyone wishing to do this 
is asked to inform the chairman of the meeting of his or her intentions before the 
meeting starts. The use of mobile devices for access to social media is permitted 
but these should be switched to silent for the duration of the meeting. Those 
undertaking such activities must do so discreetly and not disrupt the meeting, for 
example by oral commentary, excessive noise, distracting movement or flash 
photography. Filming of children, vulnerable adults or members of the audience 
who object should be avoided. [Standing Order 11.3 in the Constitution of 
Chichester District Council]

http://www.chichester.gov.uk/committees


Page 1

Agenda Item 3



Page 2



Page 3



Page 4



(((
!(!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

!(

9

8
6

5

4
2 19
18

17

16

15

14

13

12

11
10

Stedham Sports Pavilion,
The Street, Stedham, West Sussex
Case Reference Number: 15/00939/LAPRE

Chichester District Council

±
Reproduced from Ordnance Survey Mapping with the permission of
the controller of Her Majesty's Stationery Office, Crown Copyright.
UNAUTHORISED REPRODUCTION INFRINGES CROWN COPYRIGHT
AND MAY LEAD TO PROSECUTION OR CIVIL PROCEEDINGS.
Chichester District Council, East Pallant House,
Chichester, West Sussex. PO19 1TY.
License No. 1000 18803. 2015.

21/09/15
D Bolton

1:4,500

(((

!(
3

Page 5



Licensing Case Representation(s) 
 

Application Summary 
Application Reference: 15/00939/LAPRE 
Licence Address: Stedham Sports Ground The Street Stedham West Sussex    
Licence Details: Premises Licence 
 
Valid Representations: 
 
1.  Representor Details: 
Name: Ms Elizabeth Carmichael 
Address:       
Objection Type: The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
Date of Rep: 20.08.15 
 

2.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Eric Woods 
Address: The Old Stone House The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NG 
Objection Type: The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 21.08.15 
 

3.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Bertie Spiegelberg 
Address: Mottistone Cottage 3 Queens Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NW 
Objection Type: The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 21.08.15 
 

4.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Michael Rawlinson 
Address: The Mews 2 The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NG 
Objection Type: The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 01.09.15 
 

5.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Martin And Dr Fran Perry 
Address: Russetts The Alley Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NR 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 27.08.15 
 

6.  In support of Application 
Name: Chris Morgan 
Address: 1 Yarborough Terrace The Alley Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NP 
Objection Type: Positive rep - supporting Applicant 
Date of Rep: 28.08.15 
 
 
 

Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 15/00939/LAPRE Page 1 of 4 
 

Page 6



7.  Representor Details: 
Name: Chief Officer Of Sussex Police 
Address: C/o Licensing Officer Centenary House Durrington Lane Worthing West Sussex 

BN13 2QB 
 

Contact Details: 
 

WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk    101 ext 581419 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder,Public Nuis,Protect Child 
Date of Rep: 05.08.15 
Comments:  05.08.2015 email withdrawing representation 
 

8.  Representor Details: 
Name: William And Penny Crawshaw 
Address: Myrtle Cottage The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 19.08.15 
 

9.  Representor Details: 
Name: Ms Sophie Smallwood 
Address: Little House 8A The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 16.08.15 
 

10.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mrs Chris Sayer 
Address: Ambledown 11A The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ 
Objection Type: The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
Date of Rep: 17.08.15 
 

11.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Graham Ault And Linda Stubbs 
Address: Woodlands 13 The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 17.08.15 
 

12.  Representor Details: 
Name: Stedham With Iping Parish Council 
Address: C/o Mrs Jane Crawford Mount Cross Minsted Stedham  Midhurst West Sussex 
Objection Type: The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 28.08.15 
 

13.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mrs Juliet Page 
Address: The Old Ale House The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 27.08.15 
 
 
 

Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 15/00939/LAPRE Page 2 of 4 
 

Page 7

mailto:WS_Licensing_WOR@sussex.pnn.police.uk


14.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mrs Katie Nicholson 
Address: 3 Aubretia Cottages The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NH  
Objection Type: The Prevention of Crime and Disorder 
Date of Rep: 29.08.15 
 

15.  Representor Details: 
Name: Anthony And Caroline Douglas 
Address: Stedham End The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NG 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 29.08.15 
 

16.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Martin Drury 
Address: 18 The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ  
Objection Type: The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 31.08.15 
 

17.  Representor Details: 
Name: John And Gill Studd 
Address: Beehives The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NL 
Objection Type: The Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 25.08.15 
 

18.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Giles Peel 
Address: Damson Cottage  6 The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 31.08.15 
 

19.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Colin Field 
Address: Telawi The Street Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0NQ 
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Nuisance 
Date of Rep: 31.08.15 
 

20.  Representor Details: 
Name: Ms Sarah Flint 
Address:       
Objection Type: Crime&Disorder, Public Safety, Pub Nuis 
Date of Rep: 01.09.15 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 15/00939/LAPRE Page 3 of 4 
 

Page 8



21.  Representor Details: 
Name: Mr Stephen McGairl 
Address: Talbots Stedham Midhurst West Sussex GU29 0PX  
Objection Type:  
Date of Rep: 31.08.15 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Email Addresses – 18  
No emails - 2 

 
 

Licensing Case Representation(s) Case: 15/00939/LAPRE Page 4 of 4 
 

Page 9



 
 

Licensing Authority, Chichester District Council, East Pallant House, East Pallant,  
Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY  

 
 

Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee  
 

 
 

Date and Time:  28th September 2015 at 9.30am 
Venue:  Committee Room 1, East Pallant House, Chichester District Council, East Pallant, 

Chichester, West Sussex, PO19 1TY 
 

Application for a PREMISES LICENCE  
  

Stedham Sports Pavilion 
The Street 
Stedham 
Midhurst 

West Sussex 
GU29 0NQ 

 
1. RECOMMENDATIONS 
 
1.1 That the Sub-Committee considers and determines the application from 

Stedham Pavilion Association for a Premises Licence.    
 
1.2 If the determination is to grant a Premises Licence, to give consideration as to 

whether it is appropriate to attach conditions to ensure the Licensing 
Objectives are met. 

 
1.3 The Sub-Committee is to give reasons for its decision.   
 
2. REASONS FOR HEARING 
 
2.1 The Premises Licence application submitted by Stedham Pavilion Association in their 

capacity as an unincorporated association has been the subject of twenty one (21) 
relevant representations. A representation was received from Sussex Police in their 
role as a Responsible Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 as well as Stedham 
with Iping Parish Council. The remaining representations were received from local 
residents either living within the immediate vicinity of the premises or further afield. Of 
the twenty one relevant representations one was submitted in support of the 
application. 

    
3. BACKGROUND 
 
 Included in this report are the relevant attachments as follows: 
 
3.1 Copy of the Alcohol and Entertainment Licensing Sub-Committee Protocol and 

Procedure.  
 

1 of 1 Page 10



 

3.3 A plan depicting the local area, application site and location of representors. 
(Attachment A). 

 
3.4 A copy of the plan which accompanied the application depicting the layout of the 

licensed premises. (Attachment B) 
 
3.5 A copy of the Premises Licence application form (15/00939/LAPRE). (Attachment C) 

 
3.6 Copies of all original relevant representations. (Attachment D) 
 
4 SUMMARY OF THE PREMISES LICENCE APPLICATION 
 
4.1 A copy of the original Premises Licence application (case reference 

15/00939/LAPRE) is reproduced in full at Attachment C.  
 

4.2 A valid application was submitted by Stedham Pavilion Association on 4th August 
2015. A statutory public notice was displayed at the premises during the 
representation period which ran between 4th August and 1st September 2015. An 
advert was also published in the Midhurst and Petworth Observer series on Thursday 
13th August 2015.   

 
4.3   The application seeks the grant of the licensable activities of the ‘supply of alcohol’ 

(for consumption ‘on’ and ‘off’ the premises) and the various forms of regulated 
entertainment for the following standard days and timings.  
 

 
 

Proposed Licensable 
Activity 

 

 
Standard days and timings 

 

 
J 

‘Supply of alcohol’ 
(consumption ‘on’  

and ‘off’ the premises) 
 

 
 

Monday to Thursday 12.00 to 22.30 
Friday, Saturday & Sunday 12.00 to 23.00 

 

 
E 

Live music 
(Outdoors only) 

 

 
 

Friday, Saturday & Sunday 12.00 to 23.00 
 

 
F 

Recorded music 
(Outdoors only) 

 

 
 

Friday, Saturday & Sunday 12.00 to 23.00 
 

` 
I 

Late Night 
Refreshment 

(Indoors only) 
 

 
 

Friday & Saturday 23.00 to 23.30 
 

2 of 2 Page 11



 

 
L 

‘Hours premises are 
open to the 
public’ 

 

 
 

Monday to Thursday 09.00 to 23.00 
Friday, Saturday & Sunday 09.00 to 23.30 

 

 
4.4   Within the application form when asked to give a ‘general description’ of the premises 

the applicant described it as - “Sports pavilion and ground” 
 
4.5 The applicant also helpfully provided additional information in their Operating 

Schedule as to how they intended to promote all of the Licensing Objectives. These 
are set out within the original application form at Section ‘M’ which is reproduced at 
Attachment C. Below are some of the key steps taken from the application form 
which, should the Premises Licence be granted, would be translated as conditions 
and attached to the Licence. 

 
• The Premises Licence holder must take steps to ensure that the behaviour of 

guests whilst using, and when departing from the premises, do not disturb local 
residents. Notices will be prominently displayed at the premises near to exit 
doors reminding guests to leave in a quiet and orderly manner. In addition 
guests will be reminded to depart quietly by those supervising the event. 

• Licensing activities may only take place in the external area on no more than six 
days annually and only between 1st April and 30th September. A written record of 
these events will be kept and made available to the Police and Local Authority 
Licensing Officers for inspection, upon request.  

• Alcohol sold for consumption off the premises will be in sealed containers 
• The retail sale of alcohol may only take place at pre-booked events 
• Live and recorded music will only take place as part of a pre-booked event 
• Live and recorded music will only take place after 19.00hrs on a Sunday that is 

immediately before a Bank Holiday Monday 
• All external doors and windows will be kept closed after 23.00hrs – except for 

doors when in active use 
• Sound monitoring must take place when live and/or recorded music as regulated 

entertainment is provided externally at the premises. If noise levels are 
considered excessive then appropriate steps must be taken to resolve the 
matter 

• The premises must operate a ‘Challenge 25’ policy whereby any person 
attempting to buy alcohol who appears to be under 25 must be asked for 
photographic ID to prove their age 

 
4.6 In 2009 the Licensing Act 2003 was amended to allow certain ‘Community Premises’ 

which have, or were applying for, a Premises Licence that authorises alcohol sales to 
also apply to include an alternative licensing condition to the usual mandatory 
condition requiring a Designated Premises Supervisor (‘DPS’). ‘Community Premises’ 
are defined as premises that are or form part of a church hall, chapel hall or other 
similar building; or a village hall, parish gall or community hall or other similar 
building. At the same time the Premises Licence application was submitted an 
application was also made by Stedham Pavilion Association to disapply the 
mandatory alcohol condition. The effect of the alternative licence condition is that the 
licence holder (i.e. the management committee) is responsible for the supervision 
and authorisation of all alcohol sales authorised by the licence holder and there is no 

3 of 3 Page 12



 

requirement for a ‘DPS’ to be named on the licence or for alcohol sales to be 
authorised by a Personal Licence holder. 

 
4.7   The process required the completion of a separate form prescribed in regulations and 

for the applicant, Stedham Pavilion Association, to set out how the premises is 
managed, its committee structure and how the supervision of alcohol sales is to be 
ensured in different situations i.e. when the hall is hired to private parties. When 
asked to provide detail as to whom will have responsibility for the management   of 
the premises the applicant stated “Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer and five further 
Committee Members”. Therefore overall responsibility rests with the management 
committee however much in the same way that an event organiser may be 
responsible for an event held under a Temporary Event Notice at licensed premises 
hirers should be provided with a written summary of their responsibilities under the 
2003 Act and/or a suitable hire agreement in relation to the sale of alcohol. In such 
circumstances the management committee is likely to be treated as having taken 
adequate steps to avoid liability to prosecution if a licensing offence were to be 
committed. 

 
5 THE PROCESS AND PROMOTION OF LICENSING OBJECTIVES 
 
 5.1  The legislation provides clear focus on the promotion of four licensing objectives 

which must be addressed when licensing functions are undertaken. The licensing 
objectives are:  

 
- The prevention of crime and disorder, 
- Public safety, 
- The prevention of public nuisance, and  
- The protection of children from harm. 

 
5.2 In carrying out its licensing functions, the Licensing Authority must also have regard 

to its current Statement of Licensing Policy and Guidance published by the Home 
Office (March 2015) along with the relevant matters raised in the representations.  

 
6 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS 
 
6.1 The twenty one relevant representations received in respect of this application are 

reproduced in full at Attachment D. The concerns highlighted, in particular, the 
following points; 

 
•   Any noise and disturbance has a major impact on the residential properties. Late 

night noise is particularly unpleasant and inappropriate - they are immediately 
adjacent to the rear gardens of a substantial number of residential properties. Most 
of these gardens are short; 

•   The pavilion itself is located very close to residential properties and any noise is 
very disruptive to those residents in particular;  

•   This is a sports ground in the National Park and any activity should be consistent 
with the aims and policies of the Park. A rural village in the Park is no place for 
alcohol fuelled events with loud music and late night revelries that will inevitably 
disturb and upset residents; 

•    I feel that this will compromise the quite surroundings of the village with loud music 
be it live or recorded and the possibility of antisocial behaviour.  Stedham is a small 

4 of 4 Page 13



 

residential village and the need for a second venue for live/recorded music and sale 
of alcohol is not necessary; 

•   While an occasional licence for events like weddings and bigger sports tournaments 
is acceptable, hours that allow all day drinking throughout the week would not be 
acceptable. The potential for antisocial behaviour would be high and most 
unwelcome. We have already witnessed drunken behaviour following a sports 
tournament and this would only be exacerbated by the hours proposed; 

•   On Wednesday evening I attended an emergency meeting called by our Parish 
Council to discuss the application for extensive alcohol licensing of the new sports 
pavilion which stands directly behind my house.  I came away from the meeting 
even more convinced that any licensing of the Pavilion Association, on behalf of the 
Sports Association, if granted at all, must be heavily restricted and robustly 
controlled.  

 
6.2 Stedham with Iping Parish Council raised the following matters in their    

representation: 
 

“Stedham with Iping Parish Council strongly objects to the above application…..at a 
well-attended Public Meeting on the evening of Wednesday 26 August 2015 there 
was an overwhelming body of opinion expressed that the advertised hours of 
licensing were quite unacceptable, particularly in view of disturbances suffered by 
near neighbours during recently held events….. Unfortunately the qualifying 
conditions contained within Section M of the application do not satisfactorily clarify 
Stedham Sports Association's intentions……The consensus among the public was 
that the licensing hours should remain consistent with the planning consent - that is 
to say 9.30 pm for matches, training etc and in addition possibly four special events 
per annum.” 
 

6.3 Sussex Police also submitted a representation against the application on the grounds 
of Prevention of Crime and Disorder, the Prevention of Public Nuisance and the 
Protection of Children of Harm as it was in their opinion that whilst the operating 
schedule offered various steps to promote the licensing objectives, it failed to satisfy 
the Police that the licensing objectives would be effectively promoted. However 
Sussex Police subsequently spoke with the applicant who confirmed amendments to 
the application and subject to the points below being attached to the licence, if 
granted, the concerns of Sussex Police were resolved. 

 
•   All members engaged, or to be engaged, in selling alcohol on the premises shall 

receive full training pertinent to the Licensing Act, specifically in regard age-
restricted sales, and the refusal of sales to persons believed to be under the 
influence of alcohol or drugs. Induction training must be completed and refresher 
training thereafter at intervals of no more than twelve (12) weeks. All restricted 
sales training undertaken by staff members shall be fully documented and signed 
by those persons making sales.  All training records shall be made immediately 
available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police 
Officers or Licensing staff. 

 
•   A written record of those authorised to make sales of alcohol shall be kept. This 

shall be endorsed by a member of the management committee with the date such 
authorisation commences. This record shall be made available immediately upon 
request to the Local Authority Licensing Officers and Sussex Police Officers or 
Licensing staff. 

5 of 5 Page 14



 

 
•   The premises shall at all times maintain and operate a sales refusals log and an 

incident log will be kept to record all refusals and incidents of crime or disorder. 
These shall be reviewed and signed by a member of the management committee at 
intervals of no more than six (6) weeks. Feedback shall be given to ensure these 
records are updated on each occasion that a refusal or incident occurs at the 
premises. These records shall be kept for a minimum of twenty four (24) months, 
and made immediately available upon request to the Local Authority Licensing 
Officers and Sussex Police Officers or Licensing staff. 

 
•   Where the premises is to be used for a special event or function the management 

committee shall ensure a documented risk assessment has been made, which 
identifies the activities undertaken at the premises and the controls necessary to 
promote the licensing objectives.  

 
6.4   All those who made relevant representations have been invited to attend. 

 
7 CONSIDERATION 
 
7.1   In reaching its determination the Sub-Committee must take into consideration the four 

Licensing Objectives, the Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy and the current 
Home Office Guidance previously referred to above.  

 
7.2 It is very important to note that these are the only matters to be addressed by the 

Licensing Authority when considering this application. The Licensing Objectives are 
the only grounds on which representations can be made, and the only grounds on 
which the Licensing Authority will be able to refuse an application or impose 
appropriate conditions in addition to mandatory conditions and those proposed by the 
applicant in their Operating Schedule. 

 
7.3 Human Rights considerations must be taken into account fully in balancing licensing   

issues, in particular, article 1 of the first protocol and articles 6 and 8.  Article 1 
relates to the protection of property and the peaceful enjoyment of possessions and 
property (holding a licence would be considered a possession).  Article 8 relates to 
the right to respect for private and family life, home and correspondence.  Article 6 
relates to the right to a fair trial. These are however qualified rights and can be 
deprived of “in the public interest”.  Interference is permissible if what is done: - 

 
- Has its basis in law; 
- Is necessary in a democratic society to fulfil a pressing need or pursue a 

legitimate aim,        
- Is proportionate to the aims being pursued; and,  
- Is related to the prevention of crime or, the protection of public order or health 

or the protection of the rights and freedoms of others. 
 

7.4 The Sub-Committee must consider each application on its own merits, and in 
accordance with the principles of natural justice, as well as the provisions of the 
Licensing Act 2003.  All relevant factors must be taken into account, and all irrelevant 
factors must be disregarded. 

 
7.5 All applications before the Sub-Committee must be considered against the backdrop 

of anti-discriminatory legislation, such as the Race Relations Act 1976 as amended 

6 of 6 Page 15



 

2000, and the Sex Discrimination Act 1975, and also in accordance with the Council's 
stated policy on Equal Opportunities.  

 
7.6  In accordance with Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 the Council is 

under a duty to exercise its functions with due regard to the likely effect on, and the 
need to do all it reasonably can to prevent, crime and disorder in its areas. The 
possible crime and disorder implications are clearly relevant factors in the 
consideration of all applications and this is re-emphasised by the Licensing Act 2003 
itself.  In giving "due regard" to these possible implications members will consider 
and weigh up all the information available and representations made, including those 
from Persons and the Responsible Authorities.  

 
7.7   The Sub-Committee are required to give reasons for their decision.  
 
8. OPTIONS OPEN TO THE SUB-COMMITTEE 
 
8.1    When considering this application for a Premises Licence the following options are 

available to the Sub-Committee: 
 

a. To grant the Premises Licence, as requested,  
b. To grant the Premises Licence, as requested, with additional conditions 

appropriate to the promotion of the specific Licensing Objectives on which 
relevant representations have been received, 

c. Reject the whole or part of the Premises Licence application. 
 
8.2   The Sub-Committee may also: 
 

d. Grant the Premises Licence but exclude certain licensable activities from the 
licence, 

e. Grant different conditions to different parts of the premises or to different 
Licensable Activities. 

 
9  BACKGROUND PAPERS   
 
 Licensing Act 2003 
 Home Office Guidance issued under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 (March 

2015) 
 Chichester District Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy  
 
10  ATTACHMENTS 
                                                   

Attachment A - Plan of the local area, application site and representors 
Attachment B - Copy of the plan depicting layout of the premises     
Attachment C - Copy of the original application (3815/15/00939/LAPRE) 
Attachment D - Copy of all original relevant representations 

 
 Contact: Mr L Foord, Licensing Manager 
  lfoord@chichester.gov.uk  
  01243 534742 

7 of 7 Page 16

mailto:lfoord@chichester.gov.uk


 Crown copyright and database rights 2013
Ordnance Survey 100018803

Chichester District Council, East Pallant House,
Chichester, West Sussex. PO19 1TY.

License No. 1000 18803. 2013.

Imagery Copyright GeoPerspectives 2013.

Printed from Intranet Mapping

1:1,013 Map center: 486308, 122264

Sep 21, 2015

Appendix A

Page 17



Appendix B

P
age 18



Appendix C

Page 19



Page 20



Page 21



Page 22



Page 23



Page 24



Page 25



Page 26



Page 27



Page 28



Page 29



Page 30



Page 31



Page 32



Page 33



Page 34



Page 35



Page 36



Page 37



Appendix D

Page 38



Page 39



Page 40



Page 41



                                                                                                                          Woodlands
                                                                                                                          The Street
                                                                                                                          Stedham 
                                                                                                                          Midhurst
                                                                                                                          West Sussex
                                                                                                                          GU29 0NQ
   August 2015

To: Licensing Manager
      Chichester District Council
       
 Dear Sir/Madam,

Licensing Application – Stedham Pavilion Association

We are writing as local residents, with a property backing onto the Sports Field at Stedham, to object in 
the strongest terms to the current application by The Sports Association for a license for the Pavilion. 
Our objections are on a number of grounds:

1. The Pavilion and sports field are unsuitable venues for licensed social activities because:
a) They are immediately adjacent to the rear gardens of a substantial number of residential 

properties. Most of these gardens are short. Any noise and disturbance has a major impact on 
the residential properties. Late night noise is particularly unpleasant and inappropriate.

b) The access arrangements to the pavilion are very inappropriate. Anyone attending an event will 
have to pass behind all of the properties in order to reach the pavilion. There is a rough track 
only across the field with rough and very noisy gravel at one end, so any vehicle movement is 
very disruptive to all the residents. People arriving and leaving on foot also pass directly behind 
all of the houses.

c) The pavilion itself is located very close to residential properties and any noise is very disruptive 
to those residents in particular. 

2. Past experience shows that the Stedham Sports Association cannot be trusted to manage events 
within the terms of their application.

a) We have recently had to experience two major events. The first was a private party on 27th June, 
and more recently a wedding reception. In both cases there was noise and disruption 
experienced by residents after midnight, and in one case nearer 1 a.m. Some people arrived for 
the wedding already the worse for alcohol and after the event there were bottles discarded in 
gardens and a sign thrown into another garden.  This is just a taste of how it will be if the license 
is approved.

b) Our confidence in the Sports Association to honour the terms of the application is further 
reduced by their response to our complaint about the June event. We have evidence we can 
provide that they contended that there was no late night disturbance and that everyone had left 

Page 42



the site by 11.45 pm. This was totally untrue and residents felt aggrieved that their legitimate 
concerns were dismissed in this discourteous and dishonest way.

c) This appears to be an effort by this association to reinstate the old Collins Sports Club on a 
different site. That club had an appalling history of alcohol and drugs in this quiet rural 
neighbourhood. This is totally unacceptable.

3. There has been no attempt to consult with local residents about the application for a license. 
Indeed, when we discussed our previous concerns about the June event, there was no mention 
of application for a permanent license. I find such practice, in a small community, inappropriate 
and offensive. It is another reason we have no faith in the Association to manage within the 
terms of this license.

4. We question whether there is planning approval for holding any events at the Pavilion which are 
not as set out in the original planning application. That application refers only to after match 
events and occasional fund-raising barbeques etc. Indeed it states there is no intention to seek a 
permanent license.  This building received planning permission on that basis in 2012 and we 
suggest that what is now proposed constitutes a change of use and requires planning approval. 
This has been referred to your Planning Department. No license should be granted while this 
issue remains unresolved.

5. This is a sports ground in the National Park and any activity should be consistent with the aims 
and policies of the Park. A rural village in the Park is no place for alcohol fuelled events with loud 
music and late night revelries that will inevitably disturb and upset residents.

6. The impact of up-lighting at night from events is unhelpful in the context of the National Park’s 
Dark Skies initiative.  Local residents have been asked by the National Park Authority to be 
careful to avoid outside lighting impact from houses, and yet the Sports Association can have 
brightly lit marquees that have far greater impact.

7. There is an impact on pet animals and wildlife. We know that domestic pets have already been 
upset by the noise of events. There is also a wildlife issue in that there are at least four varieties 
of bats that use the rea around the sports field at night and that can be severely impacted by 
lights and noise.  All bats are, of course, protected species.    

We feel that this whole process has been conducted in a furtive and underhand manner, without any 
attempt at proper consultation with the people most affected, which of course is the residents. If a 
permanent license is issued for this pavilion it will have a huge impact on residents (based on what has 
already taken place) and will result in a totally unacceptable deterioration in our enjoyment of this 
generally peaceful location.

Finally, we object to the request for any license to disallow the requirement for there to be a single 
named person who is responsible for the license. Neighbours cannot easily take action against a whole 
committee when things go wrong and this should not be permitted.

Page 43



We urge you strongly to reject this application. 

Yours faithfully

Graham Ault/Linda Stubbs

Page 44



Page 45



Page 46



Page 47



Page 48



Telawi
The Street
Stedham
Midhurst
GU29 0NQ

31 August 2015
Licensing Manager
Licensing Team
Chichester District Council

Dear Sir, Madam,

Licensing Application – Stedham Pavilion Association

On Wednesday evening I attended an emergency meeting called by our Parish Council to 
discuss the application for extensive alcohol licensing of the new sports pavilion which 
stands directly behind my house.  I came away from the meeting even more convinced 
that any licensing of the Pavilion Association, on behalf of the Sports Association, if 
granted at all, must be heavily restricted and robustly controlled. 

Over a 50 year working career and without any inheritances of note, my wife and I have 
worked hard, taken risks, and saved all we could to achieve our retirement goals for a 
comfortable and quiet retirement.  In 1990 we found what we were looking for in 
Stedham.  An attractive village that was (essentially) welcoming and quiet.  It has taken 
almost a lifetime of hard work and self sacrifice to achieve what we have invested in our 
home today, and I’m sure many of my neighbours have similar stories.  And now they 
want to put a licensed drinking club at the bottom of our gardens!!!!

My past experiences in the Kent Constabulary and as a service officer have given me an 
insight in to the consequences of inadequately controlled and ill- considered licensing.   
When alcohol fuelled anti-social behaviour occurs it is always a nuisance and can be 
destructive and dangerous, particularly where elderly people feel they have to take issue 
with those concerned and confront them.  Confrontation with abusive people late at night 
occurred during the time of the former Collins Club in The Street, and I have no wish to 
again witness or experience this type of behaviour.  It is critically important to ensure that 
those responsible for following and implementing the rules are in number and fitness 
adequate, reliable, resolute and competent.  

I am sorry to say that nothing stated at the recent parish meeting indicated that those 
responsible for the pavilion had considered what plans and arrangements would be 
required to ensure security and compliance with the rules.  Indeed, the few recent events 
at the pavilion have given rise to nuisance noise, loutish behaviour and several 
infringements of the existing planning stipulations.  

Page 49



Today it is common practice to become ‘tanked-up’ before arriving at a venue like the 
Stedham Pavilion, particularly as the pavilion is located off road and behind houses.  The 
applicants are not in a position to guarantee that poor and inconsiderate behaviour will 
not reoccur in our village, even when the behaviour is fuelled by drinking at the pavilion.   
With responsibilities of the applicants ceasing at the gates to the sports field who will 
police further afield in the village?  Because of the difficulties of management and the 
relatively remote location I would also be concerned, once again because of the Collins 
Club experience, about under-age drinking and drink-driving.

I fully concur with all of the objections already posted on your website and would add my 
own as follows:

1. The pavilion is too close to many residential properties and there would be an 
inevitable and serious disturbance to residents.  In addition to the thump, thump of 
music played indoors and even louder music externally, I fully expect there to be 
loud talking and laughter late in to the night, cars starting up with headlights 
flashing and car doors shutting.  Further to this objection I can confirm that recent 
events held at the pavilion have produced several of these nuisances and much 
later than the approved times.

2. The grant of planning permission included the requirement for sound deadening 
insulation, but from the music noise emanating from the building over the past 3 
weeks it does not appear that this has been installed or is not adequate or fit for 
purpose.  If this is correct it is another indication of an absence of consideration 
for others and of a willingness to ignore or circumvent the rules.

3. The granting of an alcohol license for the pavilion is indeed a change of use out 
with the planning consent granted to the pavilion.  These conditions were 
negotiated with the applicants to allay the fears of residents that the nuisances 
experienced from the former Collins Club would not be repeated at the pavilion.  
It now appears to us neighbours that the applicants wish to circumvent the 
provisions of the planning consent which were designed to bring together and 
meet the needs of both residents and surrounding sportsmen and women.

4. I do not consider those who will be responsible for the management of an alcohol 
license to be competent to do so.  As admitted by the applicants at the meeting, 
this business is new and untried territory for them, and from what was stated at 
the meeting they have no idea of what running the pavilion will cost and they 
admit that they do not have either a budget or business plan.  Further, it is evident 
that unlike a professional publican these good people do not realise just how 
likely it is that disturbances will occur, nor how difficult it will be to deal with.  
Unfortunately, the police can only act in response.  

5. At the meeting the applicants stated that the reason for the application was to raise 
funds for the running and preservation of the pavilion in the longer term. 
However, it was clear that the Sports Pavilion Association were not prepared to 

Page 50



entertain alternative methods of raising funds despite the fact that fund raising has 
been common place and very successful in Stedham for a number of projects, 
including the building of the pavilion.  The applicants appear bent upon installing 
an enhanced social element to the club despite previous statements during the 
planning process that this was not an objective and would not happen.

6. There appears to have been little or no attempt to inform or consult people in the 
village about the licensing application.  At the meeting it was disputed whether or 
not a single notice was posted near the sports ground entrance and notification in 
the local paper occurred only last week.  It is evident that only the minimum 
notification has been attempted, and possibly not even that.  The applicants deny 
that it was their intention to limit the ability of villagers to respond to the 
application, but nevertheless, less than one week’s notice is frankly amazing, 
inadequate and unacceptable.  The village had notice of the application purely by 
fortunate accident.  

7. Stedham has enjoyed a very long history of the absence of street lighting and 
lighting in general.  For those who live close to the sports field the increased use 
of the pavilion will be an unwelcome and unpleasant increase in the periods and 
density of lighting.

8. I am concerned about the arrangements for security of the pavilion should cash 
and alcohol be kept there.  And similarly for the security of my property and that 
of my neighbours.  

Finally, I have taken the opportunity to speak with a number of residents in The Street 
and not all are prepared to risk speaking out on this issue for fear of reprisals in future.  
This may be surprising, but is a reality stemming from past experience during the 
planning application. What this does illustrate is the deep concerns of people and how 
much they must rely upon the decision makers in our community.  This issue is very real 
and very important to the lives of those who live in The Street.

Yours faithfully,

Colin Field

Page 51



Page 52



Page 53



Page 54



Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



Page 58



Page 59



Page 60



Page 61



Page 62



Page 63



Page 64



To the Licensing Manager

Ref: 15/00939/LAPRE

Stedham Sports Pavilion, The Street, Stedham, GU29 0NQ

I write to object to the current licensing application for the Sports Pavilion. Form M notes do not limit the 
hours enough that alcohol can be served and loud music can be played. 

The late night events so far this year (on 27th June, 1st, 22nd & 29th August) have all resulted in noise pollution 
and antisocial behaviour both on the sports field and on The Street after 11pm which affected our home life.  

The behaviour of guests leaving the disco on the 29th August was of particular concern as this happened 
shortly after the Public Meeting on Wednesday 26th August where the Sports Association heard the concerns 
of many villagers of noise and disruption late at night previously. We were assured that the three previous 
events were a ‘one off’ and ‘novelty value’ with the club being so new. We were told that there were just ‘a 
couple of parties’ coming up. There was no communication to neighbours that another noisy disco was about 
to take place. There appeared to be no one supervising the event who could keep control of the behaviour of 
the guests who shouted much profanity across the sports field after 11pm. With recent history of the (now 
closed) Stedham Collins Club which had many issues surrounding antisocial behaviour, villagers are concerned 
about the Sports Club running a new licensed premises.

There is evidence of the following troublesome pattern of behaviour:

Crime and Disorder: Guests leaving the 1st August event were shouting and swearing. Just before midnight a 
group of them removed an Estate Agents sign and put it in another neighbour’s garden. A group of guests 
leaving the 22nd August left at midnight by jumping the gate behind the pavilion which goes only to a private 
drive. If there is alcohol left on site in the pavilion, it potentially could become the target of theft. If taxis 
cannot be booked there is the potential for people risking drink driving.

Public Safety: There is a real shortage of taxis in this area.  The villagers were informed at the meeting this was 
the reason for guests still being on the sports field after midnight. If inebriated guests decide not to wait for a 
taxi and to walk home there is the risk of a road traffic accident with them being hit by a car whilst walking 
along dark roads. 

The prevention of public nuisance: The pattern of behaviour from guests leaving the sports field so far this 
year has included shouting, swearing, loud arguing across the field, cars driving behind our garden, smoking 
close to properties, doors banging all after 11pm. Doors left open in the pavilion on the 29th made the noise as 
loud as the outdoor event on the 22nd. Because of the shape of the pavilion room, the sound echoes out across 
the sports field. The bass was turned up too loud on the 29th. The music on the 1st was so loud it made our 
floors vibrate. 

Other points from the notes in Form M which cause concern:

Page 65



External doors being left open is an issue, they should be kept closed along with windows from 9pm. Are signs 
already in place to tell guests to be quiet? Who is responsible for supervising events which are private parties?

We would like to know how the sound monitoring is to be done as the last 3 events have been self regulating, 
we would like to know who is in charge of this and who they consult regarding this matter. Do they consult 
with neighbours?

Finally, we were told that the club would not be selling alcohol to be taken off site, so wonder why the 
following is included in Form M?

We want to see a thriving sports club. The new pavilion has huge potential for sporting events, children’s 
holiday sports clubs, after school clubs etc., which would bring a steady revenue in for the club without causing 
unnecessary distress to the neighbours and villagers around. I would not have an objection to music being 
played it if wasn’t booming into our house and disrupting our quality of life. Equally I would not have a 
problem if people left events quietly.

In the light of all of the above I would strongly object to any alcohol being served after 9.30pm. Fundraising 
events can easily take place during the day and do not need to include noisy discos, I also object to the open 
ended application for live and recorded music.

I have no objection to a bar serving alcohol during football, stoolball, cricket and bowls matches and practise 
sessions as the latest anyone has left after football practise in the last 16 years I have lived here has been 
around 8.30-9.00pm.

Additional Information: My husband is 80% disabled and suffers with sleep problems. The added issue of noise 
pollution and rowdy guests makes his sleep even more disrupted and impacts greatly on his quality of life, it 
has a knock on effect with his medication usage which causes further problems. We cannot easily go out to 
avoid a noisy party and so are here with any noise 25’ behind us. The late night noise has had a detrimental 
effect on our enjoyment of our home and has caused us to lose sleep. I suffer with a stress related illness 
which has worsened with the disturbance to our home life recently which makes my role as my husband’s 
carer even harder to manage. 

Yours faithfully

Sarah Flint

Page 66



Page 67



Page 68



Page 69



Page 70



Page 71



Page 72



Page 73



Page 74



Page 75



Page 76



Page 77



Page 78



Page 79



Page 80



Page 81



Page 82


	Agenda
	3 Licensing Hearings
	(a) Stedham Location
	(a) Stedham
	(b) List of Representation Names
	(d) Licensing Officers Report
	6 RELEVANT REPRESENTATIONS

	(e) Site Plan
	(f) Internal Plan
	(g) App - Disapply DPS Condition
	(g) App - Premises Licence
	(h) Rep - Mr Ault Ms Stubbs pt1
	(h) Rep - Mr Ault Ms Stubbs pt2
	(h) Rep - Mr Ault pt3
	(h) Rep - Mr Drury
	(h) Rep - Mr Field
	(h) Rep - Mr Martin Dr Perry
	(h) Rep - Mr Mrs Crawshaw
	(h) Rep - Mr Mrs Douglas
	(h) Rep - Mr Mrs Studd
	(h) Rep - Mr Peel
	(h) Rep - Mr Rawlinson
	(h) Rep - Mr Spiegelberg
	(h) Rep - Mr Woods
	(h) Rep - Mrs Flint
	(h) Rep - Mrs Nicholson
	(h) Rep - Mrs Page
	(h) Rep - Mrs Sayer
	(h) Rep - Ms Carmichael
	(h) Rep - Ms Smallwood
	(h) Rep - Sussex Police
	(h) Supporting Rep - Chris Morgan




